MEMORANDUM

Date: February 5, 2020
To: The Board of Education’s School Improvement Bond Committee
From: Bond Accountability Committee (BAC)

Subject: 28th BAC Report

Background

In November 2012, voters approved a $482M capital improvement bond
for Portland Public Schools. The PPS Board appointed a Citizen Bond



Recent



are hopeful that the outstanding cost issues can be quickly resolved,
allowing the project accounting to be finalized.

As we have noted previously, the final cost at Grant is substantially over
the original budget and even over the amount forecast at the start of
construction. The District’s performance auditors are currently reviewing
this progression as a part of their work plan for 2020.

Oregon law provides that evaluations of projects that use alternative
contracting methods are prepared shortly after completion. Evaluations
on Franklin,






has increased slightly to a cumulative 17.89%, tracked on a payment
basis. The District’s aspirational goal remains at 18%.

Apprentice trade hours are at 24%, still well ahead of the 20% goal.

We hope to see 2020 plans for student engagement at our April meeting.
There are significant opportunities, particularly at Lincoln.

Safety. 128,000 hours have been worked to date, with one minor
recordable accident. Kellogg has no recordable accidents, with 24,000
hours worked.

Audits. We briefly reviewed OSM’s summary of the status of audit
recommendations. Work continues on completing them as quickly as
possible.

2020 Bond Planning

The BAC had its first briefing with C.0.0. Jung and Senior Director
Cresswell on January 27 at which time we were brought up to date on the
Board’s ongoing developmental process for a 2020 bond referral. We
reviewed templates that the District intends to use as the scope of the
referral becomes clearer. Generally, we found these templates and the
intended methodology appropriate and consistent with a commitment to
transparency. The plan also seems to be responsive to the District's
performance auditors’ recommendations.

We do have concerns about lack of a clear scope definition with the short
time frame leading to a referral, and the pressure this will put on staff and
others to develop and vet appropriate cost estimates. We expect to
regroup with staff after the Board’s upcoming review of project criteria.

Since the conceptual master plans for Cleveland, Jefferson, and Wilson
High Schools (some or all of which are candidates for the bond scope)
suggest varying degrees of new construction, we reiterate our recent
strong recommendation that the Board consider including enhanced
seismic standards. This is the time to establish such a policy so that the
associated costs can be included in the bond referral.

Summary
The 2012 bond program has met its final schedule goal and has stayed

within the program budget. Major budget challenges remain for the 2017
bond program. We remain impressed by the quality and professionalism



of OSM staff, design teams and contractors as they take on multiple
issues and are pleased to see continued willingness to explore new
approaches. We thank the Board for this opportunity to serve and play a
small part in your bond programs.



